
Re: RESEND: : CANCEL SB-ORL - 7/29/2022 - Mcdorman, Mary 2BDR and Tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/07/2022 08:09

Hello, 

This reservation was canceled. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:03:47 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: : CANCEL SB-ORL - 7/29/2022 - Mcdorman, Mary 2BDR and Tour
 

-


Has this been cancelled?


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: CANCEL   SB-ORL  - 7/29/2022 - Mcdorman, Mary   2BDR and Tour

Date: 25/07/2022 10:26

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Please cancel this reservation.


Thanks

Michele


On 15/07/2022 07:08, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello;

> 

> Reservation Booked.

> 

> Confirmation Number:

> 

> Mary McDorman #691817953

> 

> Dates Of Stay:

> 

> Jul 29, 2022 - Aug 1, 2022

> 

>  2 BEDROOM CONDO - SUMMER BAY ORLANDO –

> 

> Tour will be booked upon arrival

> 

>            Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 10:29 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

> Subject: SB-ORL - 7/29/2022 - Mcdorman, Mary 2BDR and Tour

> 

> Good morning,

> 

> Please book this reservation.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] 

> https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7C
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=BK9QHqUD3Uy5uF%2BXqp2Sd6C5YqzuiC4ax8DGwdnrvio%3D&amp;reserved=0

